
Sains-lès-Fressin d’un autre temps…           L’église Saint-Jacques 

 

Cet établissement a fait l’objet d’un article paru 

en novembre 2022, dans le cahier numéro 25, aux 

pages 72 à 77 de la Petite Histoire de Fressin et 

des environs. 

Vous trouverez cet article aux pages suivantes. 
 
Vous en trouverez un résumé en anglais dans le 
cadre ci-contre. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sains in former times… 
Saint-Jacques Church 

 
The interior of this building is welcoming, in keeping with 
the atmosphere you would wish for in a country church. 
 
The nave is the oldest part: graffiti dating from 1696 on a 
buttress dates it from the 17th century. 
 
Damaged by a lightning strike in 1998, the octagonal bell 
tower has been extensively restored. 
 
In the choir, the high altar, with its tabernacle and Baroque 
altarpiece, dates from the 18th century and is a listed 
historic monument. The trompe-l'œil painting imitates 
marble, but unfortunately is neither dated nor signed. 
 
The baptismal fonts and the Stations of the Cross were 
donated by the Countess d'Arschot, chatelaine of Torcy, in 
1892. Its only bell, cast in Frévent, dates from 1850. 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 


